From: Arlene Goss

To: southernsteel.bldgs@xtra.co.nz

Subject: Response to official information request
Date: Tuesday, 14 February 2017 11:25:49 a.m.
Attachments: imaage001.png

Aramoana attachments to emails Redacted.pdf
Aramoana emails in date order Redacted.pdf
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18 Clyde St
Roseneath

Otago Harbour 9023

southernsteel.bldgs@xtra.co.nz

Dear Sir/Madam,

Official information request for ARAMOANA WHARF information

I refer to your official information request dated 13-December-2016 for "all emails and
correspondence pertaining to the above issue which relates to the DCC 12 December
2016 report including a copy of the estimate for removal.”

The information you have requested is attached. A small amount of information has
been redacted under the Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act to
protect privacy, or the commercial position of contractors. There are notes on the
attachments where this is the case.

You have specifically asked for a copy of the estimate for the removal of the wharf. This
document has been withheld under Section 7(2)(b)(ii) of the Act because releasing it
would be likely unreasonably to prejudice the

commercial position of the person who supplied or who is the subject of the information.
However, | can inform you that it has been reported in the media that the total cost of
the demolition was $46,080.

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this
decision. Information about how to make a complaint is available at
www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602.

If you wish to discuss this information with us, please feel free to contact Jendi Paterson,
Recreation Planning and Facilities Manager, Jendi.Paterson@dcc.govt.nz.

Yours sincerely
Arlene Goss

Arlene Goss
Governance Support Officer
Dunedin City Council

50 The Octagon, Dunedin; P O Box 5045, Moray Place, Dunedin 9058, New Zealand
Telephone: 03 477 4000
Email: Arlene.Goss@dcc.govt.nz
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From: Alistair McGaughran
Sent: Friday, 16 March 2012 4:35 p.m.

To: hdriver@dcc.govt.nz; Lisa Wheeler
Cc: Roger Oakley
Subject: Aramoana - Old Wharf

Harold, Lisa,

As requested | have inspecied the oid wharf ai the end of the Aramoana spit. {i think it may be
referred to as the pilot’s wharf).

| understand that the wharf comes under DCC CARS jurisdiction. My comments and
recommendations below make that assumption.

Notwithstanding that our brief is to consider future options for a wharf, the following requires
urgent attention.

The wharf is in a very dangerous condition,

Photos are attached.

50% of piles have completely rotten through. The remainder are also severely rotten.

I would say the total collapse of this wharf is imminent and could be precipitated by any high sea.

I believe the wharf is an extreme hazard to any persons climbing onto it. This notwithstanding the
warning sign present and noting that there are no physical barriers.

I suspect that collapse of the wharf could also become a2 maritime hazard. Either in the form of
submerged debris or floating debris. The opinion of the Otago Regional Council, Port of Otago Ltd
and other relevant authorities is of course relevant and should be pursued.

My initiai opinion is that the wharf should be demolished as soon as possible to remove the safety
hazard.

There may be aspects to consider before this action is taken:

* Confirmation of ownership or jurisdiction

e Whether there is any historical significance or other significant public interest in the
structure

* Any Building Act provisions that may be applicable and DCC Building Control jurisdiction or
obligations

¢ Any Resource Management Act provisions that may be applicabie, e.g. resource consent
requirements

At this stage we have not considered demalition technique in depth. For example we are not sure
whether it is practicabie to extract embedded piles, although | suspect that it is not. A potentially
feasible technique would be:
= Remove superstructure
e Break or cut piles as low as possible
Note that leaving some piles in place visible above high water would alert boat operators to
the residual hazard. However as the piles are severely deteriorated at a level between low
and high water | suspect that any remaining piles would break off in the short to medium





term, and then present a submerged maritime hazard. Hence my view that they should be
removed as low as possible now, and;

¢ New marker/warning piles installed on the channel side at each end of the structure to alert
boat operators of the hazard.

The above is a preliminary opinion and must be further developed, with the appropriate expenrtise,
prior to any thoughts of implementation.

Please advise further actions that you would like MWH to undertake. Such as:
Investigate ownership/jurisdiction

Investigate maritime hazard aspects

Investigate historical or public significance

Investigate Building Act aspects

investigate RMA aspects

Investigate demolition options

In the meantime we will continue with our original brief to investigate and report on future options
for a similar wharf in this location.

Thanks

Alistair

®

St iii A BETTER WeRLD

Alistair McGaughran
Senior Project Manager

MWH New Zealand Ltd
L3, John Wickliffe House Tel: +64 3 474 3089
265 Princes Street Mobile: +64 27 483 8028
PO Box 4

4164 3477 061
Dunedin 9054 Fax 0616

www.mwhglobal.com






Aramoana Wharf Photos





















From: Mike Morrison

To: Lisa Wheeler; John Davis
Subject: 2015.02.10 Aramoana wharf feedback from DOC
Date: Sunday, 10 May 2015 09:43:10 p.m.

Hi Lisa and John
Apologies for the long email ...

| have re-read the Aramoana Spit Jetty Archaeological and Heritage Assessment 2015
Report, the Aramoana League Wharf Restoration Proposal, the two DCC Community and
Environment Committee papers and reviewed the Aramoana Ecological Area site
boundaries and Gazette Notice.

In addition | visited the Aramoana wharf this weekend (Sunday 10 May 2015) during low
(0734hrs) and high (1429hrs) tide to ascertain where the Mean Low Water Springs
(MLWS) and the Mean High Water Springs (MHWS) marks are in relation to the wharf. |
calculated these marks as a semi-lunation period (where the tidal range is the

greatest) which is next due on 17 May 2015. The tidal height difference between the
MLWS and MHWS is 2.30 metres. | also took GPS waypoints that highlight the MLWS
and MHWS marks on a map.

| can now inform you that the existing Aramoana Wharf extends into the Aramoana
Ecological Area from the MLWS mark to the bottom of the ramp by 13.6 metres (approx)
or from the MLWS mark to the first land end wharf pile by 4.6 metres (approx). The total
distance from MLWS to MHWS is 22.4 metres (approx). Please remember that

the Aramoana Ecological Area boundary extends to the MLWS mark.

Having completed the necessary reading and undertaken today's site visit, | now feel
reasonably informed on the current state of play with this matter.

It now seems clear to me that a concession/s will be required for the portion of the
proposed wharf restoration in the Aramoana Ecological Area. This view concurs with the
DCC Community and Environment Committee Report 13 October 2014 which states

that there two concessions possibly required for the proposed Aramoana Wharf
construction and ongoing inspection / maintenance for any portion that exists in the
Aramoana Ecological Area; concession for construction (Aramoana League), and a
concession for lease (DCC).

Accordingly | believe that DCC and DOC need to discuss further the feasibility of

a concession to lease prior to discussing a concession for construction with the
Aramoana League and so to achieve this | am requesting a delay in reporting back to
the DCC Community and Environment Committee until the August 2015 meeting.

I am sure you will agree with me that the Aramoana Spit area is a complex site in terms of





the individual elements that exist in the area and the number of affected parties for any
one element e.g. the Pilot Houses, vehicle access to the saltmarsh, the Aramoana
Ecological Area boundary, the ORC Coastal Plan boundary, the DCC asset (the wharf), the
historic significance and community interest. Because of these aspects | am concerned
about the knock-on effects one element may have on another. An approach that help
provide clarity is the idea of developing a community led Aramoana whole-of-site plan to
capture the aspirations of the community and how central and local agencies can align
themselves to such aspirations.

| trust that you find the proposal to delay reporting back to the Community and
Environment Committee meets with your agreement.

Thanks

Micheal Morrison @
Coastal Otago Conservation Partnership Manager | Ph ||| R

Caution - This message and accompanying data may contain information that is
confidential or subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient you are
notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message or data is
prohibited. If you received this email in error, please notify us immediately and erase all
copies of the message and attachments. We apologise for the inconvenience. Thank
you.
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ARAMOANA (OTAGO)
CONSERVATION
CHARITABLE TRUST

The Aramoana Conservation Charitable Trust came
into existence out of a desire to help preserve the
unigue wildlife and flora of the Aramoana area,
particularly the saltmarsh within the Aramoana
Conservation Area which encompasses a complete set
of ecological zones from mudflats to low dune slacks.
Special saltmarsh plants and shrubs are found here.

Large numbers of waders and other birds depend on
this area as a prime feeding spot, especially the migra-
tory birds such as godwits. Godwits, banded dotterels,
black-billed gulls, grey duck, kingfishers, fernbirds and
oyster catchers are among the important species
found there.

One of our main projects is weed contro! on the Ara-
moana Ecological Reserve where there are several spe-
cies of introduced grass among the endemic saltmarsh
plants that make it difficult for our native birds to nest.
Wilding pines must alsc be kept in check.

The Trust is also involved in predator trapping.
Mustelids can go through an entire nest of chicks, so
can have a devastating effect on local bird-life. We
believe that our efforts are making a positive
difference to protecting our natural treasures,

The Critically endangered New Zealand Sea Lion calls
the Spit Area beaches and dunes home and penguins
are occasional visitors at moulting time.

How you can help

Contact us through the e-mail address below.
We have an e-mail group of supporters who
are kept informed about our regular activities
which include weed control and beach clean-
ups. You could also make a donation.

conserve.aramoana@gmail.com

This sheet has been printed with the help of Marjorie Barclay Trust funds
through the Dunedin Branch of Forest and Bird.

Dessgned ind printod by Owgiare ano Design Led






Aramoana (Otago) Conservation Trust list of concerns regarding the Dunedin City
Council’s proposal to re-build the derelict Pilots Jetty at Aramoana given to Lisa Wheeler
and Jendi Paterson of the Dunedin City Council on Thursday 25 February 2616.

The proposed re-built of the jetty at Aramoana part occupies the Aramoana Ecological Reserve
which is Crown Land managed by the Department of Conservation. The reserve is the most
highly protected marine environment within the Dunedin city boundaries and is regarded as a
nationally important area in terms of natural values. The reserve is home to the nationally

threatened New Zealand Sea Lion and yellow-eyed penguins are visitors. We have a whole heap
of concerns listed below

Conservation Act {1987)
The Conservation Act is very specific about Ecological reserves.

Section 21 ‘Every Ecological area shall be so managed as to protect the value for which it is
held’.

The area is an Ecological Area not a recreational reserve.

Marine mammals protection Act (1978)

Sea Lions and other marine mammals are fully protected from disturbance.
New Zealand coastal policy statement (2010) section 11.

To protect indigenous biological diversity in the coastal environment:

a. avoid adverse effects of activities on:
i indigenous taxa4 that arc listed as threatened35 or at risk in the New Zealand
Threat Classification System lists;

ii. taxa that are listed by the International Union for Conservation of Nature and
Natural Resources as threatened;
iii. indigenous ecosystems and vegetation types that are threatened in the coastal
environment, or are naturally rarel;
iv. habitats of indigenous species where the species are at the limit of their natural
range, or are naturally rare;
V. areas containing nationally significant examples of indigenous community types;
and
vi. areas set aside for full or partial protection of indigenous biological diversity
under other legislation; and
b. avoid significant adverse effects and avoid, remedy or mitigate other adverse effects of
activities on:
i. areas of predominantly indigenous vegetation in the coastal environment;
ii. habitats in the coastal environment that are important during the vulnerable life

stages of indigenous species;





iii. indigenous ecosystems and habitats that are only found in the coastal environment
and are particularly vulnerable
to modification, including estuaries, lagoons, coastal wetlands, dunelands, intertidal zones,
rocky reef systems, eelgrass and saltmarsh;

iv. habitats of indigenous species in the coastal environment that are important for
recreational, commercial, traditional or cultural purposes;
V. habitats, including areas and routes, important to migratory species; and
vi. ecological corridors, and areas important for linking or maintaining biological

values identified under this policy.

Why has there been no discussion about this very important statement?

Regional Plan Coast for Otago.

Issue 7.2.5 focuses on whether unaurthorised occupations of Crown land in the coastal marine
area should be permitted to continue.

“Uses and activities, including reclamations and structures, which occupied the coastal marine
area before the commencement of the Act (1 October 1991) required authorisations under statute,
in some cases authorisations were not obtained. In other cases authorisations that were held
expired and were not renewed, sometimes through no fault of the occupier. If no authorisation is
held, the occupation is unlawful under the Act. Section (2)(a) of the Act provides that anybody
occupying Crown or Regional council land in the coastal marine area must obtain a coastal
permit unless there is a rule in a regional plan authorising that occupation.”

Should not the DCC be obtaining a coastal permit, and surely that process should be a public
one? Should not the DCC obtain a coastal permit for its illegal structure before a concession is
sought from DOC?

e How much has this process cost the Ratepayer and how much is it expected to cost?

e Could we please have all communications between the DCC and DOC, this should also
include any meeting minutes.

e Could we also have copy of all of the engineer’s reports?

¢ When is the DCC planning to consult with the Aramoana community?

¢  When is the DCC consulting with Iwi, Yellow-eyed penguin Trust and the Sea Lion Trust
and other environmental groups?

¢ What in terms of numbers are the projections for people and their dogs using the area?

This is not an exhaustive list, and we have no idea why this re-build is even on the discussion
table, as it is so far removed from preserving the ecological values of the area.





Sealions seen at Aramoana in the vicinity of the Jetty August 27th 2015 - February 21st 2016

August 27th Male sealion north of the jetty

August 27th Leopard seal north of the jetty

August 29th 2 sealions right by jetty

September 10th 2 sealions very close to jetty

September 11th sealion close to jetty

September 12th male sealion beach by Pilot houses

September 14th sealion close to jetty

September 21st sealion close to jetty

September 21st female sealion close to jetty

October 6th male close to jetty

QOctober 13th female sealion 100 metres from jetty

October 16th male sealion near jetty

October 22nd sealion tracks up right beside jetty

Qctober 26th sealiontracks up to dunes right beside jetty

October 26th sealion close to jetty

November 1st female sealion using jetty as headrest

November 2nd female sealion 100 metres from jetty

November 2nd sealion male right beside jetty

December 6th sealion south side of jetty

January 5th sealion Male close to jetty and 1 set of tracks south of the jetty

January 27th sealion female moved her pup to beach & scrub-dune area near last Pilot house

January 29th 2 females, one male came ashore at Pilot House corner, in view of jetty. Pup
hidden in dunes

February 1st 2 females on beach at Pilot House corner in sight of jetty. 1 large male about to
come ashore at the jetty. Pup hidden in scrub

February 2nd two females and one pup on beach at Pilot House corner in sight of jetty

February 3rd sealion tracks close to Jetty, probably large male

February 5th female and pup on beach at Spit corner in sight of jetty

February 5th sealion, large male close to Jeity

February 6th 2 females beach at Pilot house corner in sight of jetty, Pup in dunes

February 7th 2 females 1male beach at Pilot house comer in sight of jetty, Pup in dunes

February 8th Female with pup on beach at Pilot house corner in sight of jetty

February 10th Female with Pup left for Victory beach

February 14 1 female at Pilot house corner in sight of jetty

February 15th 1 large male a bit north of the jetty

Feb ruary16th 3 sets of tracks in jetly area

February 17th 2 large males one close to jetty, the other 10 metres north of first one

February 21st 1 large male 25metres harbour side of jetty

1 nearby female left the beach as the male was coming ashore

60 animals in all - includes
the
one leopard seal.

Janet Ledingham, compiled from own records and those of Aramoana
Conservation trust members.

Photographic records available of most of the sightings.

Many of these records are already on Naturewatch under the Aramoana
Biodiversity Project and the rest will be entered within a week. Monitoring will
continue.






i’ ’I Monarch Wildlife Cruises

Sea-fion seeking space!

Looking for a quiet spot, this female NZ sea-lion and its pup spent quite a
bit of time perambulating on Aramoana Spit beach in the week-end, with
ihe high number of human walkers disturbed them. The pup also spent
some fime hiding. We did see the female vigorously chascing a woman who
got too close — hopefuily by accident.

it's great that nine pups have been born around our coast this season, and
its great if we can all give them some space.... Sse more

Shars

Daniel Yasutaka imai, Stephanie Hill, Anita Chan and 75 others like Top comments ~
this.

2 shares
closely to see if birthing places need protection, but the females then move

their pups around. So the best answer is for people 1o give them space - 20
metres or more - and control dogs on the beaches. ... See more

ii Monarch Wildlife Cruises Thanks for your concern everyone. DoC do watch

(22 o et
- Nicola Rapson should the beach be restricted during the pupping season..
o 2
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Cost and Time Estimate for Processing Concession
Application - Subject: Aramoana Wharf

The Department recovers all costs to process a concession application from
Applicants regardless of whether the application is approved or declined. The cost of
processing a concession depends on whether the application needs to be notified or

not, and/or whether
complicated/complex.

the application is

a standard application or

is

At this stage, no application has been received from the Dunedin City Council and the
number of submissions that may be received (if any) and the need for a hearing (if
required) are unknown variables (refer to items 8 to 9a below). I have provided below
a brief estimate of costs based on 3 possible “Notified” scenarios. The standard
estimated cost for a Non-notified concession application is $1,540.00 + GST.

1 2 3
NO Submissions | Submissions
Process Step Submissions and NO and Hearing
or Hearing Hearing
1. Pre-application (up to 4 hours free) $120 $120 $120
2. Preliminary Assessment $60 $60 $60
3. Assessment $120 $120 $120
4. Analysis and Draft Officers Report $800 $800 $800
5. Seek Applicants Comments $120 $120 $120
6. Finalise Officers report & Decision in Principle $60 $60 $60
7. Public Notification $450 $450 $450
Estimated time spent advertising in local paper and
on DOC website $170.00
Public notice disbursement $280.00
8. Receive Submissions $0 $920 $920
If no submissions then $o, if submissions received (1 day only) (1 day only)
then $920 per day to summarise submissions.
9. Hold Hearing (includes preparation time) $0 $345 $10,960
If there are submissions and a hearing is not (issues (2 days only)
requested then $0. If any issues raised in resolved
submissions can be resolved between parties without need
without a hearing (say $345). If hearing(s) required to hold
then Chair, Solicitor, note-taker and technical staff hearing)
at $590 per hour (or $4,720 for 8 hour day)
+Disbursements e.g. possible accommodation,
venue hire, copying and the like (say, $760 per day)
9a. Post Hearing $0 $920 $1,840
e Follow-up with submitters
e prepare s.49(2)(d) report (1day only) | (2 days only)
e peer review
o legal review
e request applicant’s comment
10. Prepare Final Report $230 $230 $230
11. Seek Applicant Comments $60 $60 $60
12. Finalise Report $120 $120 $120
13. Consideration and Decision $60 $60 $60
14. Applicant Advised of Decision $120 $120 $120
A. Total (Exclusive of GST) $2,320 $4,505 $16,040
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BUILDING A BETTER WORLD

24 June 2016

Dunedin City Council
P O Box 5045
DUNEDIN 9016

Attention: Tom Dyer
Asset and Commercial Manager — Parks and Recreation

Dear Tom

Aramoana Wharf

This is our proposal to carry out an investigation of the condition of the wharf at Aramoana, commonly
known as Pilot’'s Wharf.

The scope of the investigation is to re-confirm the findings of an MWH inspection in March 2012 (reported
by email 16 March 2012) and to assess any changes to the condition of the wharf.

The proposed methodology is to carry out a visual and photographic inspection and assessment of the
wharf at a suitable low tide. The inspection will be from the ground only. Access onto the structure itself will
not be made due to its condition. A brief report will be provided.

The inspection and report will be limited to structural condition and risk of failure.

The investigation will not address:

The potential for maritime hazard, either of the structure as it stands, or in the event of its failure
Remedial action of a maritime nature such as signage, lighting etc

Ownership and/or jurisdiction

Historical significance or other public interest and significance

Building Act provisions and DCC Building Control jurisdiction

Resource Management Act provisions

Options for removal or remediation.

Spring low tide occurs on Saturday, so an inspection at low tide in the next few days would be ideal. We
anticipate our report would follow within the week from the inspection.

We offer our services at time and disbursements. My hourly rate is ||| | I e’ !uour. Fees would
also accrue from a reviewer, at a similar rate, and Team Assistants etc.

We estimate that fees would not exceed _

MWH New Zealand Limited

Level 3 PO Box 13-052 TEL +64 3 477 0885
John Wickliffe House Armagh FAX +64 3 477 0616
265 Princes Street, Dunedin 9016 Christchurch 8141 www.mwhglobal.com

P_Aramoana Wharf_160624
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We have attached a Short Form of Agreement for Consultancy Services. If you wish to proceed please
print, sign, scan and return by email.

Yours sincerely

Alistair McGaughran
Senior Project Manager
MWH New Zealand Limited

e

Encl.: Short Form Agreement @

Reviewed By:

P_Aramoana Wharf_160624
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@ mwH.

Aramoana Wharf - Investigation July 2016
Photographic Record

General view of wharf- from north
Complete loss of section of piles.
Walkway in moderate condition.

General view of wharf — from south

Status — Final Photographic record_160706





MWH.

Pile deterioration —south end

Pile deterioration

Status — Final Photographic record_160706





Pile deterioration

Status — Final Photographic record_160706
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BUILDING A BETTER WORLD

6 July 2016

Dunedin City Council
P O Box 5045
DUNEDIN 9016

Attention: Tom Dyer
Asset and Commercial Manager — Parks and Recreation

Dear Tom
Aramoana Wharf — Investigation July 2016

We have completed an investigation or the Aramoana Wharf, commonly known as Pilot’'s Wharf. The
purpose of the investigation was to reassess the findings of an inspection carried out by MWH in March
2012, and to report any changes in condition.

The investigation was limited to structural condition and risk of failure.

The investigation did not address:

The potential for maritime hazard, either of the structure as it stands, or in the event of its failure
Remedial action of a maritime nature such as signage, lighting etc.

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

We inspected the wharf on 3 July 2016. Inspection was visual and photographic. For safety reasons no
access to the structure was made.

Inspection was made at low tide, with predicted height above datum of 100mm. Datum being the lowest
possible predicted tide.

A photographic record of the inspection is enclosed.

The key conclusion is that the wharf remains in a very dangerous condition, as reported in 2012. Total
collapse of the wharf could occur at any time and for example could be precipitated by wave action in a high
sea.

The wharf comprises 8 pairs of timber piles supporting a timber superstructure. A narrow access walkway
from the beach comprises 3 timber spans, supported on 2 single piles.

MWH New Zealand Limited

Level 3 PO Box 13-052 TEL +64 34770885
John Wickliffe House Armagh FAX +64 3 477 0616
265 Princes Street, Dunedin 9016 Christchurch 8141 www.mwhglobal.com

R_Aramoana Wharf_160706
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One pile in each of 7 of the 8 pairs has completely deteriorated such that there is a gap between the
embedded part and the part now hanging from the superstructure. Obviously these piles have no structural
capacity. It is suspected that 1 pile of the remaining pair has also similarly completely deteriorated below
the water level visible on the day. All other piles show significant similar deterioration, loss of cross section
and therefore structural capacity.

Note that the deterioration is only visible at very low tides. At other times with higher water levels, observers
will see only the relatively intact upper sections of piles.

The visual and photographic assessment demonstrates essentially a similar condition to that in 2012.
Specific pile cross section measurements were not made either then or now, so it is not possible to
accurately define a rate of deterioration. Logically the deterioration processes are continuing, therefore it is
reasonable to conclude that loss of section is also continuing, albeit that the rate of deterioration is
unknown.

As the structure is in such a serious condition, the rate of deterioration is somewhat irrelevant. The structure
could collapse at any time.

Visual assessment of the superstructure indicates that it is relatively more sound. Some timber decking is
missing and possibly some of those remaining are loose. They could not be inspected closely due to
access restrictions. Cross-heads, bracing and beams have deteriorated, but are relatively more sound than
piles.

The access walkway and its supporting piles, although deteriorated appear to be relatively sound.

It is our conclusion that the structure is in a very dangerous condition. It is at high risk of collapse at any
time. This could occur through wave action for example. Eventually continued deterioration will lead to
collapse.

Our recommendation is that in the interests of public safety this structure must be removed or rehabilitated
to remove the danger it presents.

We have not investigated remediation options, but comment that we cannot envision any viable options
other than total reconstruction.

We have noted that prevention of public access has been improved since 2012, by the installation of a
plywood barrier. However the barrier appears to be relatively easy to bypass. There is a risk that persons
would not perceive the level of danger when the tide is high and choose to bypass the barrier. We are
concerned that in the event that persons were injured the Dunedin City Council as the party in control of the
structure would be found to have not taken all reasonable steps to ensure the safety of those persons.

R_Aramoana Wharf_160706





Yours sincerely

Alistair McGaughran
Senior Project Manager
MWH New Zealand Limited

J i

Encl.: Inspection photographic record

Reviewed By:

R_Aramoana Wharf_160706
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From: Peter Christophers

To: Lisa Wheeler

Subject: RE: Aramoana Spit Jetty Query

Date: Monday, 13 October 2014 05:09:51 p.m.
Hi Lisa

| can confirm that my previous advice regarding permitted activity rule 8.5.2.3 of the Regional
Plan Coast (RPC), Certificates of Compliance and costs can be relied upon

Please note that permitted activity rule 8.5.2.3 requires there to be no change to the overall
dimensions or outline of the structure. If the proposal does not meet all the conditions of this
rule then a coastal permit will be required pursuant to discretionary activity rule 8.5.2.5 of the
(RPC).

Regards

Peter

Peter Christophers
Principal Consents Officer

Otago Regional Council
70 Stafford St

Private Bag 1954
Dunedin

ph (03) 4740827

ddi (03) 4707422

fax (03) 4790015
freephone 0800 474082

please immediately contact us and do not use, disclose, copy, distribute or retain any of it without
authority.

From: Lisa Wheeler [mailto:Lisa.Wheeler@dcc.govt.nz]
Sent: Thursday, 2 October 2014 8:53 a.m.

To: Peter Christophers

Subject: FW: Aramoana Spit Jetty Query

Hi Peter

| am following on from discussions held last year with yourself in a meeting attended by
representatives of the Aramoana League, DoC and the DCC to discuss a proposal by the
L eague to restore the existing Aramoana Wharf structure.





| am preparing a report to the Community and Environment Committee of the DCC to put
forward the League’ s proposal. In doing so, | wanted to ensure that the advice given to the
League (please refer to correspondence below) still applies. | have attached a copy of an
aerial photo indicating the revised structure restoration plan over the existing structure.

| am also interested to understand if a Certificate of Compliance were issued would there
be anything further that would need to occur to make the structure fully compliant with a
permit number etc?

If there is anything else including associated costs you think the Council should be aware
of when considering this proposal | would appreciate any feedback.

Lisa Wheeler

Parks Manager
Parks Recreation and Aquatics
Dunedin City Council

50 The Octagon, Dunedin 9016; PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9058, New Zealand

Telephone: 03 477 4000; Fax: 03 474 3451
Direct: 474 3898; Cell 027 227 3988
Email: lisa.wheeler@dcc.govt.nz; www.dunedin.govt.nz

b% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: Peter Christophers [mailto:Peter.Christophers@orc.govt.nz]
Sent: Friday, 2 August 2013 1:40 p.m.

To: John & Karen Davis
Cc: Lisa Wheeler; Andrew Noone; Chris Shaw
Subject: RE: Aramoana Spit Jetty Query

Hi John

If the activity is permitted, then no resource consent is required for that particular activity.
Furthermore, the rule has no requirement for the Otago Regional Council to be contacted
concerning the work. However, it would be best to keep the Otago Regional Council up to date
regarding the jetty.

As previously noted, the DCC should also be contacted regarding Building Act requirements.

As discussed, a certificate of compliance provides the applicant with certainty that their activity

is lawful.

Regards

Peter

From: John & Karen Davis [M@

Sent: Friday, 2 August 2013 1:17 p.m.
To: Peter Christophers
Cc: lisa.wheeler@dcc.govt.nz; Andrew Noone; Chris Shaw
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Subject: Re: Aramoana Spit Jetty Query

Hi Peter,

Thanks for your assistance on Wednesday .

Am | correct when reading 8.5.2.3 that we can just go ahead and maintain as long as those
provisos are met,i.e.no resource consent nor certificate of compliance?

Regards John Davis

On Fri, Aug 2, 2013 at 12:49 PM, Peter Christophers <Peter.Christophers@orc.govt.nz>
wrote:
Hi John/Lisa

Further to our meeting on Wednesday regarding the Aramoana Spit Jetty. | can confirm the
following details:

Rule 8.5.2.3 of the Regional Plan: Coast for Otago permits the maintenance, alteration,
replacement or reconstruction of a structure.

Thisrule states:

8.5.2.3 The maintenance, ateration, replacement or reconstruction of a structure, or part of the
structure outside a Coastal Development Area, that isfixed in, on, under, or over any foreshore or

seabed, other than as specified in rule 8.5.2.1 or 8.5.2.2 is a permitted activity provided:
(a) It does not result in a change to the overall dimensions or outline of the structure;

and
(b) The disturbance of the foreshore or seabed is confined to within the perimeter of
the structure, and after completing the activity the foreshore or seabed is smoothed
over to leave a depression no deeper than 0.5 metres; and
(c) Asfar asis practicable the work on the structure results in the structure blending
in with the character of the adjoining landscape.

If the activity isin accordance with this rule then no resource consent is required from the
Otago Regional Council.

If you require Council’sformal confirmation that what you are proposing does not require
resource consent, you should apply for a certificate of compliance pursuant to section 139
of the Resource Management Act.

The deposit for a certificate of compliance is $200, which isto be paid on lodgement of the
application. This deposit will not usually cover the full cost of processing the application,
and further costs are incurred at the rate shown in the following scale of charges. GST is
included in all fees and charges.

Scale of Charges: $
Staff time per hour:
* Executive staff 235.00

* Senior Technical/Scientist 147.00





* Technical/Scientist 94.00

* Administration 77.00
Disbursements Actua
Additional site notice Actual
Advertisements Actual
Vehicle use per kilometre 0.70
Travel and accommodation Actual
Testing charges Actual
Consultants Actual

If you have any queries regarding this matter please contact me.

Regards

Peter
Peter Christophers
Principal Resource Officer

Otago Regional Council
70 Stafford St

Private Bag 1954
Dunedin

ph (03) 4740827

ddi (03) 4707422

fax (03) 4790015
freephone 0800 474082

Caution: This communication is confidential and may be legally privileged. If it is not addressed to you
please immediately contact us and do not use, disclose, copy, distribute or retain any of it without
authority.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom they

are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify

the system manager.










From: Lisa Wheeler

To: Jendi Paterson

Subject: Aramoaoa Wharf concession process estimate of costs @
Date: Wednesday, 27 January 2016 10:43:26 a.m.

Attachments: Aramoana Wharf_DOC cost estimate for processing a notified concession.pdf

Hi Jendi

Kelvin has now sent this through for us

Lisa

Lisa Wheeler

Policy and Planning Officer (Acting)
Parks Recreation and Aquatics
Dunedin City Council

50 The Octagon, Dunedin 9016; PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9058, New Zealand
Telephone: 03 477 4000; Fax: 03 474 3451

Direct: 474 3898; Cell 027 227 3988
Email: lisa.wheeler@dcc.govt.nz;_www.dunedin.govt.nz

% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: Kelvin Brown [mailto:kibrown@doc.govt.nz]
Sent: Wednesday, 27 January 2016 10:15 a.m.

To: Lisa Wheeler

Subject: RE: Query on notified consent process costs

Hello Lisa

| have attached a very brief summary of estimated costs in relation to the Aramoana Wharf pre-
application discussions.

Regards

Kelvin Brown

Permissions Advisor

Kelvin Brown | Permissions Advisor

Department of Conservation | Te Papa Atawhai | Dunedin Service Centre | Conservation House

PO Box 5244 | Moray Place Dunedin 9058 | 77 Lower Stuart Street | Dunedin 9016 | New Zealand

Ph: +64 (0)3 477 0677 | DDI: +64 (0)3 474 6915| Fax: +64 (0)3 477 8626 | Email: kibrown@doc.govt.nz | Web:

www.doc.govt nz
Conservation leadership for our nature - Takina te hi, Tiakina, te ha o te Ao Turoa

From: Lisa Wheeler [mailto:Lisa.Wheeler@dcc.govt.nz]
Sent: Tuesday, 19 January 2016 1:07 p.m.

To: Kelvin Brown
Cc: Mike Morrison; Jendi Paterson
Subject: Query on notified consent process costs

Hi Kelvin

| am following up from our pre-application meeting regarding Aramoana Wharf held in October
last year.
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Before we proceed any further, | have been asked to find out the likely costs that Council may
incur if we proceed with the application and it went through a notified consent process.

Is it possible to give us an indication based on other recent notified consent applications
processed, of the cost range from a notified easy to resolve application to one that was more
involved. We are aware that you cannot indicate a likely cost for a new application and we are
not looking to tie DOC down to a cost regarding our potential application but we may need to
brief our Council on potential costs and it would be good to give a range from actual consents
processed if that’s possible.

Please advise if you can assist us with this.

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

If this message is not intended for you please delete it and notify us immediately; you are warned that any further use,
dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this material by you is proh bited.

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

To: I
Cc: Jendi Paterson

Subject: Aramoana Wharf Restoration Proposal Follow Up
Date: Friday, 26 February 2016 02:04:20 p.m.
Attachments: RE Aramoana Spit Jetty Query.msi

2015.02.10 Aramoana wharf feedback from DOC.msg

Hi Bradley / Janet

Thank you both for meeting with Jendi and | on Thursday morning. As discussed then, Jendi and
| were meeting with representatives of the Aramoana Pilots Wharf Restoration Charitable Trust
later in the day. At that meeting Jendi suggested that one representative from that Trust meet
with yourselves, Jendi and myself next week so that we can all sit around the table talk through
the proposal and the concerns held by both the Aramoana (Otago) Conservation Charitable
Trust and Forest and Bird.

The meeting is proposed to be at "10.30am on Wednesday 2 March and | will forward a
calendar meeting invite. Tracey Densem will be the Aramoana Pilots Wharf Restoration
Charitable Trust representative at this meeting.

Please also find attached advice received in the past from the Otago Regional Council and DoC.
A copy of these will also be forwarded to Tracey along with copies of the information you both
tabled at the meeting on Thursday morning so that we will all be working from the same
information.

The meeting on Thursday will be minuted and | will prepare an agenda for the meeting that will
be circulated on Monday.

Regards

Lisa

Lisa Wheeler

Policy and Planning Officer (Acting)

Parks and Recreation
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

To: Southern Steel Buildings

Cc: Jendi Paterson

Subject: RE: Aramoana Wharf

Date: Friday, 26 February 2016 02:45:32 p.m.

Attachments: 2016.02.25 Information and questions from the ACCT and Forest & Bird.pdf

RE Aramoana Spit Jetty Query.msg
2015.02.10 Aramoana wharf feedback from DOC.msg

Hi Trace

You will now have received an invite to a meeting for next Wednesday with Bradley and Janet
Ledingham representing Forest and Bird.

At the meeting we had with these two yesterday they tabled the attached information and
guestions which we hope to further resolve at the meeting on Wednesday. | have also
attached a copy of the ORC advice and an email from Mike Morrison that Bradley requested for
your information so that we are all up to date on what information has been circulated. The
meeting will be minuted and an agenda will be circulated on Monday.

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

From: Southern Steel Buildings [mailto:southernsteel.bldgs@xtra.co.nz]
Sent: Friday, 26 February 2016 11:32 a.m.

To: Lisa Wheeler

Subject: Re: Aramoana Wharf

Howdy Lisa

Please see attached.....APWRCT  sorry mouthful but here it is.
Cheers

Trace

Southern Steel Buildings Ltd
Reg. Certified Builder & Licensed Building Practitioner

18 Clyde Street Ph/Fax: 64 3 472-7810
Roseneath Rod Cell: 0274-990-291
Otago 9023

Email: southernsteel.bldgs@xtra.co.nz

This email message is privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient please delete the message and notify the
sender. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author. Southern Steel Buildings Ltd accepts no liability for any loss
caused either directly or indirectly by a virus arising from the use of this message or any attached file.

On Friday, 26 February 2016 10:53 AM, Lisa Wheeler <Lisa.Wheeler@dcc.govt.nz> wrote:





Hi Trac

John mentioned yesterday about the new Trust created for the fundraising for the
wharf restoration and | thought | should start referring to it rather than the League
in general. So are you able to advice what the full name of the new Trust is?

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

Subject: RE: Background info to Aramoana Wharf
Date: Friday, 26 February 2016 11:07:20 a.m.
Hi Jendi

Following the two meetings yesterday | have put together the following action plan for moving
this ahead:

1. To confirm with the League what the name of the new Trust is and start referring to it.

2. To confirm with Bradley that we met with the new Wharf Trust and propose a meeting for
next Wednesday with Tracey as representative.

3. Tosend out an invitation to all parties to book it in

4. Draft an agenda for the meeting and circulate this by EOB on Monday

5. Contact ORC and clarify a couple of issues around timing of getting the permit and the
smaller footprint of the structure

6. Contact the Sea Lion Trust separately to see if they have any concerns following their site
visit

7. Hold a minuted meeting with the Wharf Trust, the Conservation Trust, Forest and Bird to
try and reach a compromised position

8. Determine whether we proceed with completing and lodge the concession application or
write a report for C&E

In addition to this | would like to send everyone copies of the documents | sent to you
yesterday that Bradley had requested so that everyone is receiving the same information and
to provide Tracey with the information Bradley and Janet tabled at the meeting yesterday
morning.

Please advise if you are happy with all of this and | will put it in motion.
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

Sent: Thursday, 25 February 2016 10:49 a.m.
To: Jendi Paterson

Subject: Background info to Aramoana Wharf

Hi Jendi

Attached is the original ORC advice and an email from Mike that Bradley might be referring to





After we have met with the League we can put our heads together to sort out what else needs
to happen leading up to the report to C & E.

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





From: Janet Ledingham

To: Eelicity Sime

ce: Lisa Wheeler; Jendi Paterson: G I
Subject: Re: Aramoana Wharf Minutes

Date: Monday, 4 April 2016 07:43:39 a.m.

Attachments: Aramoana Wharf Minutes (3)JL edit.doc

Good morning Felicity and others

Attached are the minutes with some amendments that we think are needed.

Many thanks

Regards

Janet Bradley

Janet Ledingham Bradley Curnow

Secretary, Dunedin Branch Forest & Bird Aramoana Conservation Charitable Trust

On 23/03/2016, at 2:46 pm, Jendi Paterson <Jendi.Paterson@dcc.govt nz> wrote:

Good afternoon all,

Firstly my apologies on the delay in getting these minutes out, that is solely on me.

Attached are the minutes from the meeting between the Conservation Charitable Trust and the Wharf
Restoration Charitable Trust two weeks ago; if you have any amendments to the minutes please send them
through to Felicity. Over the next couple of weeks DCC staff will be following up on the actions from the
attached minutes and ensuring al the information from all interested partiesis at hand. Once thisis complete

we will inform you all of next steps and likely meet again to discuss them in person.

| am on leave from 29 March till the 22 April in India so will not be able to be contacted but Lisa Wheeler will
be able to assist with any enquiries.

| thank you all again for your time and willingness to work together now and in the future for the good of the
Aramoana Community. | look forward to seeing you al on my return

Kind regards

Jendi Paterson

Jendi Paterson

Recreation Planning and Facilities Manager, Parks and Recreation

Dunedin City Council

50 The Octagon, Dunedin; P O Box 5045, Moray Place, Dunedin 9058, New Zealand
Telephone: 03 477 4000; Mobile: 021 942 192 Fax: 03 474 3451.

Email: Jendi.Paterson@dcc.govt.nz

Janet Ledingham
Secretary, Dunedin Branch Forest & Bird





From: Karilyn Canton

To: Hilary Calvert
Cc: Richard Saunders; Jendi Paterson
Subject: FW: Aramoana Wharf
Date: Monday, 16 May 2016 01:33:07 p.m.
Attachments: image001.png

image002.jpg

image003.jpa

image004.jpg
Hi Cr Calvert

Further to my e-mail of 28 April, | have now met with Jendi Paterson in the Parks and
Recreation Team. | attach a copy of Jendi’s e-mail to me following our meeting. You will see
that the Parks Team is working on a report to the July C & E meeting, and that report will
address the key issues (including the resource consent requirements and the condition of the

jetty).
If you require anything further, please just let me know.

Kind regards
Karilyn

Karilyn Canton
In - House Legal Counsel, Corporate Services
Dunedin City Council

50 The Octagon, Dunedin; P O Box 5045, Moray Place, Dunedin 9058, New Zealand
Telephone: 03 474 3778; Fax: 03 474 3488
Email: karilyn.canton@dcc.govt.nz

b% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: Jendi Paterson

Sent: Wednesday, 11 May 2016 11:51 a.m.
To: Karilyn Canton

Cc: Richard Saunders

Subject: Aramoana Wharf

Hi Karilyn,

Following on from our catch up earlier in the week on the Aramoana Wharf Restoration
Proposal and the next steps surrounding the future of the wharf. We have had discussions with





the Department of Conservation and the Otago Regional Council on what concessions and
consents would be required for any restoration/ improvements or changes to the existing
footprint.

In talking to the ORC we have determined:

Proviso (a) of rule 8.5.2.3 may not be able to be met, as the work may
result in a change to the outline of the structure.

- Proviso (a) of rule 8.5.2.3 may not be able to be met as the work may

result in a change to the overall dimensions of the structure.

- If a consent is required, then a certificate of compliance cannot be
issued.

- We would be required to lodge a resource consent application for a
coastal permit application.

DOC has also indicated a concession would need to be obtained which would be publically
notified.

We intend to report back to Community and Environment Committee in July with all options for
the future of this asset, including information on the current condition and life of the asset.

Please let me know if you require anything further.

Regards
Jendi

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

Lt - g -

% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail





From: Lisa Wheeler

To: Jendi Paterson
Subject: RE: Aramoana Wharf
Date: Wednesday, 18 May 2016 04:52:14 p.m.
Attachments: image001.png
image002.jpg
image003.jpa
image004.jpg
Thanks Jendi

| will get an email drafted up for us to discuss before sending out to the League and Aramoana

Conservation groups on Friday

Lisa
Lisa Wheeler

Parks and Recreation Planner, Parks and Recreation
Dunedin City Council

50 The Octagon, Dunedin; PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9058, New Zealand
Telephone: 03 474 3898; Cell 027 227 3988
Email: lisa.wheeler@dcc.govt.nz

ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: Jendi Paterson

Sent: Monday, 16 May 2016 1:34 p.m.
To: Lisa Wheeler

Subject: FW: Aramoana Wharf

FYI

From: Karilyn Canton

Sent: Monday, 16 May 2016 1:33 p.m.
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

To: John & Karen Davis ); Bill Brown ); Southern Steel
Buildings ); Vicki Wilson )

Cc: Stephen Walker; Andrew Noone; Jendi Paterson; || S : o<t Ledingham
Subject: Aramoana Wharf status update

Date: Friday, 27 May 2016 02:15:40 p.m.

Hi All

This email is to update and advise that following concern raised over the declining state of the
wharf that we will be seeking a structural assessment. A report back will be drafted for the July
Community and Environment Committee outlining options and next steps.

Following our last meeting we have also gone back to the ORC to update them and to also get
clarification on consent requirements

1. If the decking was completely removed which would also include the top portion of some
but not all of the piles would this effect restoration work occurring within the existing
footprint under rule 8.5.2.3 later this year?

Answer: Proviso (a) of rule 8.5.2.3 may not be able to be met, as the work may
result in a change to the outline of the structure.

2. Does the reduction in footprint size effect the proposed restoration under rule 8.5.2.3?
Answer: Proviso (a) of rule 8.5.2.3 may not be able to be met as the work may
result in a change to the overall dimensions of the structure.

3. Do yourecommend we apply for a certificate of compliance pursuant to section 139 of the
Resource Management Act before lodging a concession application to the Department of
Conservation?

Answer: If a consent is required, then a certificate of compliance cannot be

issued.

4. If any of the above deems the proposal as noncompliant under rule 8.5.2.3 and we had to
apply for a coastal permit pursuant to discretionary activity rule 8.5.2.5 what is involved in
this process?

Answer: You will be required to lodge a resource consent application for a
coastal permit application. | would anticipate that a non notified deposit of
$1000 should accompany the application.

| am aware that the answer to question two is different to what we had previously interpreted
so you will need to think about the impact this might have on the restoration plan. A consent is
likely to be required.

We will be in touch over the coming weeks once we have received the structural assessment

and to discuss the draft report. Please note that | am leaving Council (last day is 10 June) so it
may be Jendi Paterson or another planning team member will be in touch to set up a meeting.

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

Subject: FW: Aramoana Wharf status update
Date: Tuesday, 31 May 2016 04:06:52 p.m.
Hi Jendi

Can you please follow up on this as discussed.

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
Sent: Tuesday, 31 May 2016 2:15 p.m.

To: Lisa Wheeler

Subject: Re: Aramoana Wharf status update

Howdy Lisa,

Can | please have a quick catchup with you in regards to this email?
Can you spare half hour this Thurs or Fri?

Cheers

Trace

Southern Steel Buildings Ltd
Reg. Certified Builder & Licensed Building Practitioner

18 Clyde Street Ph/Fax: 64 3 472-7810
Roseneath Rod Cell: 0274-990-291
Oago 9023 | ¢

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

On Friday, 27 May 2016 2:15 PM, Lisa Wheeler <Lisa.Wheeler@dcc.govt.nz> wrote:

Hi All

This email is to update and advise that following concern raised over the declining
state of the wharf that we will be seeking a structural assessment. A report back
will be drafted for the July Community and Environment Committee outlining
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options and next steps.

Following our last meeting we have also gone back to the ORC to update them
and to also get clarification on consent requirements

1. If the decking was completely removed which would also include the top portion
of some but not all of the piles would this effect restoration work occurring within
the existing footprint under rule 8.5.2.3 later this year?

Answer: Proviso (a) of rule 8.5.2.3 may not be able to be met, as the

work may result in a change to the outline of the structure.

2. Does the reduction in footprint size effect the proposed restoration under rule
8..5.2.3?

Answer: Proviso (a) of rule 8.5.2.3 may not be able to be met as the

work may result in a change to the overall dimensions of the structure.

3. Do you recommend we apply for a certificate of compliance pursuant to section
139 of the Resource Management Act before lodging a concession application to
the Department of Conservation?

Answer: If a consent is required, then a certificate of compliance cannot

be issued.

4. If any of the above deems the proposal as noncompliant under rule 8.5.2.3 and
we had to apply for a coastal permit pursuant to discretionary activity rule 8.5.2.5
what is involved in this process?
Answer: You will be required to lodge a resource consent application for

a coastal permit application. | would anticipate that a non notified

deposit of $1000 should accompany the application.

| am aware that the answer to question two is different to what we had previously
interpreted so you will need to think about the impact this might have on the
restoration plan. A consent is likely to be required.

We will be in touch over the coming weeks once we have received the structural
assessment and to discuss the draft report. Please note that | am leaving Council
(last day is 10 June) so it may be Jendi Paterson or another planning team
member will be in touch to set up a meeting.

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

b% Please consider the environment before printing this e-malil






From: Jendi Paterson

To: Tom Dyer

Subject: FW: Draft request for Aramoana Wharf structure assessment
Date: Wednesday, 22 June 2016 10:55:57 p.m.

Attachments: 2012.07.10 Aramoana Wharf Structure Assessment.pdf

HI

Are you able to have that chat with your man from MWH re updating the report on the wharf?
No huge hurry | am not going to get the report done this month but will need to get it through
July or August committee

Hope you are enjoying health and safety

Thanks
Jendi

From: Lisa Wheeler

Sent: Thursday, 9 June 2016 1:22 p.m.

To: Jendi Paterson; Tom Dyer

Subject: Draft request for Aramoana Wharf structure assessment

HilJendi / Tom

Below is a draft email to go out to three consultants to assess the Aramoana Wharf to update
the draft report in infocouncil. Attached is the original report/email advise we received from
MWH and photos.

Tom — can you advise if this approach is ok and also if it is ok to attach the previous advise. If
you are | will check the current approved contractor register for eligible firms to send this to

Thanks
Lisa

Hi

Council staff are in the process of preparing a report for full Council to review the Aramoana
Wharf and its restoration project timeline. As part of this we require an updated status advice
on the structure’s current condition along the same lines and the previous advice provided in
2012 (attached for reference).

It is anticipated that one site visit would be required to update photos and determine the
integrity of the remaining structure and if it can withstand any further storm events. No other
work is being requested.

You are one of three firms that have been selected to provide a quote to undertake this work.
Can you please provide a quote by 5.00pm, Friday 19 June 2016 to Jendi Paterson
Jendi.Paterson@dcc.govt.nz if you are interested in this work.

Thank You
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

Date: Friday, 24 June 2016 04:22:56 p.m.
Attachments: image001.jpa

P_Aramoana Wharf 160624.pdf

Tom,
Attached is our proposal
Thanks

Alistair

From: Tom Dyer [mailto:Tom.Dyer@dcc.govt.nz]

Sent: Thursday, 23 June 2016 9:14 a.m.

To: Alistair McGaughran <Alistair.J.McGaughran@mwhglobal.com>
Subject: Re: Aramoana Wharf

Thanks Alistair
Tom

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: Alistair McGaughran <Alistair.J.McGaughran@mwhgl obal.com>
Date: 23/06/16 08:41 (GMT+12:00)

To: Tom Dyer <Tom.Dyer@dcc.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: Aramoana Wharf

Tom,

Nearly there. | will have something to you by the end of tomorrow.
Thanks

Alistair

Alistair McGaughran

Senior Project Manager

Level 3, John Wickliffe House,
265 Princes Street, Dunedin 9016
Postal Address:

PO Box 13052

Christchurch 8141

Phone: +64 3 474 3089

Mobile: +64 27 471 9491

alistair. mcgaughran@mwhglobal.com





cid:image001.jpg@01D1AB83.5D761420

MWH, now part of Stantec
Please visit www.stantec.com to learn more about how Stantec designs with community in
mind.

From: Tom Dyer [mailto:Tom.Dyer@dcc.govt.nz]
Sent: Thursday, 23 June 2016 8:08 a.m.

To: Alistair McGaughran <Alistair.J.McGaughran@mwhglobal.com>
Subject: Aramoana Wharf

Hi Alistair,

As per our chat last week, is there any chance you have had the time to work through the
Aramoana Wharf Condition Assessment fee proposal yet?

Thanks

Tom Dyer

Asset and Commercial Manager — Parks and Recreation
Dunedin City Council

50 The Octagon, Dunedin; P O Box 5045, Moray Place, Dunedin 9058, New Zealand
Telephone: 03 477 4000; Fax: 03 474 3468
Email: tom.dyer@dcc.govt.nz; www.dunedin.govt.nz

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






From: Tom Dyer

To: Jendi Paterson

Subject: Re: Wharf

Date: Monday, 4 July 2016 06:35:11 a.m.
Morning

Y ep - spoke with him Thursday. He was on site then. Report should be through early this
week.

Tom

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: Jendi Paterson <Jendi.Paterson@dcc.govt.nz>
Date: 4/07/16 06:10 (GMT+12:00)

To: Tom Dyer <Tom.Dyer@dcc.govt.nz>

Subject: Wharf

Hi Tom

Did you hear back from your guy on the aramoana wharf on Friday?

| need to get that report draft finished and get it moving or it will continue to drag on
Let me know if | need to follow up with someone

Thanks
Jendi





From: Tom Dyer

To: Jendi Paterson

Subject: FW: Aramoana Wharf- Inspection Report
Date: Wednesday, 6 July 2016 05:37:14 p.m.
Attachments: image001.jpa

R_Aramoana Wharf 160706.pdf
Photographic record_160706.pdf

Hey,
| caveat this — | have not opened it, so cant comment on suitability.
Can you take a look? Feel free to go back to Alistair to tweak/change.

Cheers
Tom

From: Alistair McGaughran [mailto:Alistair.J.McGaughran@mwhglobal.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 6 July 2016 3:30 p.m.

To: Tom Dyer

Cc: Tim Morrison; Roger Oakley

Subject: Aramoana Wharf- Inspection Report

Tom,

Attached is our investigation report and photographic record.

| trust you received all of the photos sent earlier today.

We would be happy to provide any further advice you need regarding this structure.
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

alistair.. ncgaughran@mwhglobal.com
cid:image001.jpg@01D1AB83.5D761420

MWH, now part of Stantec
Please visit www.stantec.com to learn more about how Stantec designs with community in
mind.





From: Peter Christophers

To: Jendi Paterson
Subject: RE: Wharf
Date: Thursday, 7 July 2016 04:17:46 p.m.
Attachments: image001.png
image002.jpg
image003.jpa
image004.jpg
Hi Jendi

Yes, for the reconstruction of the structure. The structure’s removal may be permitted by Rule
8.5.3.1 of the RPC.

Also a coastal permit for structure’s occupation of the coastal marine area will be required.

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

From: Jendi Paterson [mailto:Jendi.Paterson@dcc.govt.nz]
Sent: Thursday, 7 July 2016 2:28 p.m.

To: Peter Christophers

Subject: Wharf

Hi Peter,

| am just making my way through the report for the wharf and refining it from what Lisa had





done before she left DCC. Would you be happy with the below comment:

Regional Plan: Coast for Otago

1 Council staff have consulted with the Otago Regional Council (ORC) Principal
Consents Officer to determine whether part or all of the wharf structure could be
removed but still enable the restoration work to be completed under Section
8.5.2.3 of the Regional Plan; Coast of Otago. Advice had stated that once the
structure is removed that a new consent would need to be applied for.

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






From: John & Karen Davis

To: Jendi Paterson; Lisa Wheeler; Andrew Noone; Tracey Densem; Vicki Wilson; Bill Brown
Subject: Aramoana Wharf

Date: Friday, 10 June 2016 10:33:01 a.m.

Hi,

Just to clarify position with ORC

In July 2013 a meeting was held at ORC offices with. Peter Christophers andl other ORC,
Cheryl Pullar, Robin Thomas? and 1 other DOC, Lisa Wheeler and Andrew Noone DCC,
and Bill Brown and John Davis Aramoana L eague.

Discussed ORC requirements. Original concept was to extend outward toward channel.
Peter explained this would require Resource Consent. To avoid this we agreed to build
inside the original building platform. Everyone at the meeting was in agreement that this
was a "permitted activity" and therefore no Resource consent. Everyone knew it wold be a
smaller structure. We all |eft thinking this was best option. Further emails with Peter
reinforced this belief

We were reluctant for resource consent because of possible cost to us when DOC were still
sitting on fence re Concession.

Hope this helps

JOHN

ps

Cheryl and Lisa might have taken notes of this meeting..





From: Alistair McGaughran

To: Tom Dyer

Subject: RE: Aramoana Wharf

Date: Monday, 4 July 2016 11:52:41 a.m.
Attachments: image001.jpa

SFA Aramoana wharf Signed Annotated 160704.pdf

Tom,
Thanks for this and the order number sent separately
| have attached the annotated SFA initialled by myself.

We will deliver a report by the end of this week.

Alistair

Alistair McGaughran

Senior Project Manager

Level 3, John Wickliffe House,

265 Princes Street, Dunedin 9016
Postal Address:

PO Box 13052

Christchurch 8141

Phone: +64 3 474 3089

Mobile: +64 27 471 9491

alistair.. mcgaughran@mwhglobal.com
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

Sent: Monday, 4 July 2016 8:46 a.m.

To: Alistair McGaughran <Alistair.).McGaughran@mwhglobal.com>

Subject: RE: Aramoana Wharf

Hi Alistair

Please find attached an annotated agreement as discussed.

Can you please give me an update on expected time of delivery of the report?

Thanks

Tom





From: Alistair McGaughran [mailto:Alistair.J.McGaughran@mwhglobal.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 28 June 2016 10:46 a.m.

To: Tom Dyer
Subject: RE: Aramoana Wharf

Tom,

Clause change is accepted. Suggest you print annotate, initial sign, scan and return. We will
initial change also, scan and resend back.

I'll plan to head out on Thursday

Alistair

From: Tom Dyer [mailto:Tom.Dyer@dcc.govt.nz]
Sent: Monday, 27 June 2016 5:29 p.m.

To: Alistair McGaughran <Alistair.).McGaughran@mwhglobal.com>
Subject: RE: Aramoana Wharf

Hi Alistair
As discussed on the phone can you please:

e Amend Clause 11 of the Short form to:
0 The maximum aggregate amount payable, whether in contract, tort or otherwise,
in relation to claims, damages, liabilities, losses or expenses, shall be
$2,000,000

e  Commit to timeframe for delivery of the report. My preference is sooner rather than
later.

Thanks and regards

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

5% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: Alistair McGaughran [mailto:Alistair.J.McGaughran@mwhglobal.com]
Sent: Friday, 24 June 2016 4:21 p.m.

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

-------- Origina message --------

From: Alistair McGaughran <Alistair.J.M cGaughran@mwhgl obal.com>
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

D% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

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






From: Southern Steel Buildings

To: Jendi Paterson
Subject: Re: Aramoana Wharf
Date: Thursday, 28 July 2016 04:16:23 p.m.

Yes that sounds great see you then.
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

On Wednesday, 27 July 2016 8:36 AM, Jendi Paterson <Jendi.Paterson@dcc.govt.nz> wrote:

Morning Tracey,

| am hoping to put a report to C&E at the end of August, so timely to meet up again.

How would Tuesday 2"% August at 4pm work for you?

Thanks
Jendi

From: Southern Steel Buildings [mailto:southernsteel.bldgs@xtra.co.nz]
Sent: Tuesday, 26 July 2016 9:36 a.m.

To: Jendi Paterson

Subject: Aramoana Wharf

Howdy Jendi,
| was just wondering if the wharf restoration trust could have an update from you regarding the wharf
please.

Did the new report come back from the Engineer? Are you able to please advise us who the contact
at the ORC was that came up with the new idea that we would have to get Resource Consent? We
have also had advice from others in the ORC and they seem to think what was originally said, still
stands, ie: no consent for restoration of inside the original footprint.

So those persons would like to have a chat to the ORC person that gave you that decision. They are
keen to clear this up as we are.

If an issue is that we have to build the same size, then we will. The change to a smaller footprint was
to accommodate a local Conservation group who had reservations about the restoration project. We
are also thinking about the access jetty to the wharf, the 9m or so that is in the Ecological
area........ccoevennes what we could do is leave the existing pile/s there and entry timbers (that is within
the mentioned) and rebuild the decking only, therefore not much disturbance at all!!

Is there any other information from DOC or anybody else that we need to know about, as we are still

in the process of fundraising and have 3 very keen backers, but they want reassurances

We are really wanting to move this project forward and come to a conclusion.............. as | am sure the
DCC are. This has been on the table now for about 4 years.





We would like to arrange a meeting with you to discuss the project and look forward to your reply at
your earliest convenience

Cheers

Tracey Densem

Aramoana Pilots Wharf Restoration Charitable Trust (APWRCT)

Trace Cell:
xtra.co.nz
IS email message Is privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient please delete the message and notify the

sender. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author. APWRCT accepts no liability for any loss caused either
directly or indirectly by a virus arising from the use of this message or any attached file.

If this message is not intended for you please delete it and notify us immediately;
you are warned that any further use, dissemination, distribution or reproduction of
this material by you is prohibited.






From: Jendi Paterson

To: Sue Bidrose

Subject: RE: Aramoana Pilots Wharf Restoration Project
Date: Wednesday, 7 December 2016 08:03:00 p.m.
Hi Sue,

In March this year | facilitated a meeting with the Trust (restore the wharf group) and the
Aramoana Conservation Trust (don't restore the wharf). The idea behind the meeting
was because | was new | had the ability to come in fresh, hear both arguments, propose
some potential solutions and attempt to find a compromise between the two groups. It
was a two hour meeting which | had minutes taken; the conclusion was that there was
no med ground to be met, neither group was interested in a compromise.

The idea outcome from the meeting would have been a compromise so if we applied for
a concession it would not be opposed by the Conservation Trust.

If we lodge a concession with DoC with no opposition the cost would be approximately
$2000 (if approved). DoC indicated that given the significance of the area and
environment (saltmarsh land) they would notify the concession. An unfavourable
submission would trigger the requirement for a hearing. Given the project being along
debate topic over the years, the local interest both for and against, the saltmarsh and
recent issues with 'the gate' an independent commissioner would be brought in and
indicative costs range upwards of $15-20k.

Happy to give you a bit more info offline if you require
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





From: Sue Bidrose

Sent: Wednesday, 7 December 2016 3:23 p.m.

To: Jendi Paterson

Subject: RE: Aramoana Pilots Wharf Restoration Project

No rush at all.

When Councillors discussed this, there was concern about the restoration - some asked
the cost of the DoC concession. We said we didn’t know, but it was clear it was not our
responsibility to pay.

At council Public Forum, we were asked how hard it would be - | didn't know, is all...

Dr Sue Bidrose

Chief Executive Officer/Kaiwhakahaere Matua Dunedin City Council/Kaunihera-a-rohe o
Otepoti

50 The Octagon, Dunedin;
P O Box 5045, Moray Place, Dunedin 9058, New Zealand

Telephone: 03 474 3851; Cell: 021 378790

Email: sue.bidrose@dcc.govt.nz; www.dunedin.govt.nz P Please consider the
environment before printing this e-mail

From: Jendi Paterson

Sent: Wednesday, 7 December 2016 2:56 p.m.

To: Sue Bidrose

Subject: Re: Aramoana Pilots Wharf Restoration Project

Hi Sue





Am just out talking to affected people re Baldwin street toilet, might be as easy to give
me a call on cellphone? Otherwise | can respond properly for you tonight

Thanks

Jendi

Sent from my iPhone

>0n 7/12/2016, at 2:42 PM, Sue Bidrose <Sue.Bidrose@dcc.govt.nz> wrote:
>

> Hiya Jendi

>

> |s the DoC concession likely to be difficult?

>

> Sue

> From: Southern Steel Buildings [mailto:southernsteel.bldgs@xtra.co.nz]

> Sent: 5 December 2016 4:12 p.m.

> To: Sue Bidrose; Cr Andrew Noone (ORC); Bill Brown; Vicki Wilson; John
> & Karen Davis

> Subject: Aramoana Pilots Wharf Restoration Project

>

> Hi Sue,

> Its just about Christmas greetings to you...

>

> It has been awhile since our meeting with yourself and Lisa Wheeler to inform you
about this project.

> With Council staff changes from Mick to Lisa and Richard/Jendi to Jendi we have been
working in the background with DCC staff and the various stakeholders about this project





and just wanted to send a letter updating you on our current situation.
> Hope this finds you well.

>

> Sincerely

> Tracey Densem

> Trustee

> Aramoana Pilots' Wharf Restoration Charitable Trust

> 18 Clyde Street, Roseneath, Otago Harbour 9023 Trace Cell:

- I

>

> This email message is privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient
please delete the message and notify the sender. Any views or opinions presented are
solely those of the author.

> <Letr to Sue Bidrose 301116.pdf>





From: David Natta

To: Tom Dyer; Jendi Paterson
Subject: FW: Aramoana Wharf
Date: Sunday, 11 December 2016 05:34:22 p.m.
Attachments: image002.jpa
image003.jpg
Hi Guys

If Fulton Hogan fall short we have this option. Their costs are slightly below S- but we will
have to pay additional for cartage of the salvageable timber circa: S- at a guess.

David

From: Rob [mailto: 1
Sent: Sunday, 11 December 2016 11:25 a.m.
To: David Natta

Subject: Re: Aramoana Wharf

Hi David
The timing will be tight. But we will get it done

Regards

Robert Campbell
Managing director

Bay Underwater Services

NZ Limited

www.bayunderwater.co.nz

On 11/12/2016, at 7:15 am, David Natta <David.Natta@dcc.govt.nz> wrote:

Hi Rob

The council will be making a decision on the de-construction of the Aramoana
Wharf next week. Are you able to mobilise and de-construct the Wharf before
Xmas should the decision be in favour of this? Sorry for the short notice but this
is being rushed through council and the need for urgency to pull it down. | would
also want you to arrange for the trucking of any salvageable parts of the wharf to
be delivered to a site in south Dunedin and unsalvageable to be disposed of.

Cheers

David

David Natta
Project Manager, Asset and Commercial Team
Dunedin City Council

50 The Octagon, Dunedin; P O Box 5045, Moray Place, Dunedin 9058, New
Zealand
Telephone: 03 477 4000
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From: Tom Dyer

To: David Natta

Subject: FW: Aramoana Jetty Removal

Date: Monday, 12 December 2016 03:40:05 p.m.

From: Jendi Paterson

Sent: Tuesday, 6 December 2016 5:08 p.m.
To: Tom Dyer

Subject: Fwd: Aramoana Jetty Removal

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jendi Paterson <Jendi.Paterson@dcc.govt.nz>
Date: 6 December 2016 at 12:52:44 PM NZDT

To: Ruth Stokes <Ruth.Stokes@dcc.govt.nz>
Subject: FW: Aramoana Jetty Removal

Hi

| will come back to you with ORC's legal obligations in the marine environment,
will find a copy of their Regional Plan

Thanks
Jendi

From: Peter Christophers [mailto:Peter.Christophers@orc.govt.nz]
Sent: Tuesday, 13 September 2016 5:03 p.m.

To: Jendi Paterson
Subject: Aramoana Jetty Removal

Hi Jendi

I can confirm the following details regarding the Aramoana Spit Jetty:

Rule 8.5.3.1 of the Regional Plan: Coast for Otago permits the demolition or
removal of any floating or open piled structure or any part of a floating or
open piled structure.

This rule states:

8.5.3.1 The demolition or removal of any floating or open piled structure or any part of a
floating or open piled structure that is fixed in, on, under, or over any foreshore or
seabed is a permitted activity

provided:





(a) The disturbance of the foreshore or seabed is confined to within the
perimeter of the structure, and after completing the activity the foreshore or seabed is
smoothed over to leave a depression no deeper than 0.5 metres; and

(b) It results in the complete removal of the structure, as far as practicable,
from the coastal marine area; and

(c) The structure is no longer required, abandoned, illegal or unsafe; and

(d) All material removed or demolished from the structure is removed from the
coastal marine area; and

(e) Written notice of the proposed demolition is given to the Otago Regional
Council; and

(f) The structure is not a historic structure, or its removal does not disturb
adjacent historic sites listed in Schedule 2 of the Plan or in the New Zealand Historic
Places Trust Register for Otago.

If the activity is in accordance with this rule then no resource consent is
required from the Otago Regional Council.

If you require Council’s formal confirmation that what you are proposing
does not require resource consent, you should apply for a certificate of
compliance pursuant to section 139 of the Resource Management Act.

Regards

Peter

Peter Christophers
Principal Consents Officer

Otago Regional Council
70 Stafford St

Private Bag 1954
Dunedin

ph (03) 4740827

ddi (03) 4707422

fax (03) 4790015
freephone 0800 474082

Caution: This communication is confidential and may be legally privileged. If it is not
addressed to you please immediately contact us and do not use, disclose, copy,
distribute or retain any of it without authority.











